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Irregularities by National Open School

1784. SHRI KRISHNA KUMAR
BIRLA: Will the Minister of HUMAN
RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT be pleas.
ed to state:

(&) whether Government are aware of
the grave financial irregularities being
committed by NOS (National Open
School) Officials;

(b) if so, the details thterof;

(c) whether the CBI has also seized
the records of the NOS and found ille-
gal deals in supply of substandard paper
etc., and

(d) if so, what immediate action Gov-
ernment propose to take in this regard?

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE
MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENT (DEPTT. OF EDUCA-
TION AND DEPTT. OF CULTURE
(KM. SELJA): (a) to (d) It has come
to the notice of the Government that

to Questions 216

CBI has collected some files pertaining
to the purchase of the paper from Na-
tional Open School (NOS), an atonomous
organisation under the Ministry of Hu-
man  Resource  Development  (Depart-
ment of Education), in connection with
a preliminary enquiry. Further action
against the delinquent official(s) of
NOS, if so found after completion of
CBl's enquiryjinvestigation, will be ta-
ken by the Disciplinary Authority un-
der the extern Rules and Bye-laws.
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Proposal to raise fee by ITT

1786. SHRI SURESH KALMADI.
Will the Minister of HUMAN RE-
SOURCE DEVELOPMENT be pleas-
ed to state:

(@) whether it is a fact that the
Indian Institute of Technology have
submitted a proposal to the Govern-
ment for hiking the students fee by
almost 100 per cent; and

(b) if so. what is Government's re-
action in respect thereto?

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE
MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENT (DEPTT. OF EDU-
CATION AND DEPTT. OF CUL-
TURE) (KUMARI SELJA):
(@ and (b) A proposal to revise
the fee structure roughly by four
times has been submitted by the
UTs to their Council in terms of the
provisions contained in Section 33(2)
(b) of the Institute of Technology
Act, 1961 and the amended Clause
22 of the Statutes of the Institutes.
The approval of the Council or UTs
is required for any revision of fees
in lITs.

Promotion of Teachers in KVS

1787. SHRI J. S. RAJU: Will the
Minister of HUMAN  RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENT be pleased to state:

(@) whether there is any prescrib-
ed qualifying period after which a
trained graduate teacher is eligible for
promotion to the post of Post Gra-
duate Teachers;
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(b) whether this qualifying period
includes period on leave without pay

(c) if not, whether some TGTs
have been promoted derpite the fact
that they had been on LWP during
the minimum  qualifying period; and

(d.) what, are the details of such
teachers, Vidyalaya-wise?

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE
MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENT (DEPTT. OF EDU-
CATION AND DEPTT. OF CUL-
TURE) (KUMARI SELJA):

(@) Yes, Sir.
(b) Yes, Sir.

(c) and (d) Do not arise.

National Open School

1788. SHRI SANATAN BISI: Will
the Minister of HUMAN RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENT be pleased to state:

(@) how many National Open School
projects of the Central Board of
Secondary  Education are functioning
in the country;

(b) what was the strength of stu-
dent in each school in the year 1994;
and

(c) whether any special case is
being taken for those who had to
drop the school for some reasons?

THE DEPUTY MINISTER IN THE
MINISTRY OF HUMAN RESOURCE
DEVELOPMENT (DEPTT. OF EDU-
CATION AND DEPTT OF CUL
TURE) (KUMARI SELJA);
(@ to (c) In 1979 the Central Board
of Secondary Education (CBSE)
started Open School as an inaovative
project in the field of open learning.
Keeping in view the priority given
to open learning system in the Na-
tional Policy on Education. 1986 and
increasing demand from young ad
alts. for expansion of this system, ?.



